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October 12, 2012

Ms. Kirsten Walli

Board Secretary

Ontario Energy Board

P.O. Box 2319

2300 Yonge St., Suite 2700
Toronto, ON, M4P 1E4

via RESS and email
Dear Ms. Walli:

RE: Review of Cost Allocation Policy for Unmetered Loads
Board File No.: EB-2012-0383

On behalf of Enersource Hydro Mississauga Inc., Horizon Utilities Corporation, Hydro Ottawa
Limited, PowerStream Inc., and Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited, and Veridian
Connections Inc., the Coalition of Large Distributors (the “CLD”), would like to nominate Jane
Scott, Manager of Rates & Revenue, Hydro Ottawa for the proposed Unmetered Loads Working
Group (“ULWG").

Jane Scott would represent the above six utilities, all of whom have Street Lighting, Unmetered
Scattered Loads and/or Sentinel Lighting classes and have a vested interested in assuring that
the cost allocation of these classes is done correctly.

Jane Scott has extensive experience in rate design and cost allocation and played an active role
in the Ontario Energy Board’s previous Cost Allocation Working Group from 2005-2007.

The CLD does not intend to seek an award of costs.

Yours truly,

Original signed by P. Hoey

Patrick J. Hoey
Director, Regulatory Affairs
Hydro Ottawa

Gia M. DeJulio

Enersource Hydro Mississauga Inc.
(905) 283-4098
gdejulio@enersource.com

Patrick J. Hoey

Hydro Ottawa

(613) 738-5499 x7472
patrickhoey@hydroottawa.com

Colin J McLorg

Toronto Hydro-Electric System Limited
(416) 542-2513
requlatoryaffairs@torontohydro.com

Indy J. Butany-DeSouza

Horizon Utilities Corporation
(905) 317 4765
indy.butany@horizonutilities.com

Colin Macdonald

PowerStream Inc.

(905) 532 4649
colin.macdonald@powerstream.ca

George Armstrong

Veridian Connections
(905) 427 9870 x2202
garmstrong@veridian.on.ca
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